

Jon Stoddard

From: Williams, Sion M. <Sion.M.Williams@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>
Sent: 21 November 2024 13:11
To: Jon Stoddard
Subject: RE: A494 River Dee Bridge Replacement Scheme - Pollution Incidents

Good afternoon Jon,

Thank you for your email.

I would advise that the information you seek may be requested through the following links:

[Natural Resources Wales / Accessing our data](#)

- [Access our data, maps and reports](#)
- [Request environmental data](#)
- [BETA: Wales environmental information portal](#)
- [Ecological data exempt from general release](#)

Wales Environmental Pollution Incidents (WIRS)

Find out about the 1,500+ environmental pollution incidents substantiated by Natural Resources Wales each year.

[Wales Environmental Pollution Incidents \(WIRS\)](#)

Kind regards,

Siôn M. Williams

Cynghorydd - Cynllunio Datblygu / Advisor - Development Planning

Gwasanaeth Cynghori Cynllunio Datblygu / Development Planning Advisory Service

Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru / Natural Resources Wales

From: Jon Stoddard <j.stoddard@rmlconsult.com>
Sent: 18 November 2024 09:29
To: North Planning <NorthPlanning@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>; Williams, Sion M. <Sion.M.Williams@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk>
Subject: A494 River Dee Bridge Replacement Scheme - Pollution Incidents

Rhybudd: Deilliodd yr e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i'r sefydliad. Peidiwch â chlicio dolenni, atodiadau agored nac sganio codau QR oni bai eich bod yn cydnabod yr anfonwr ac yn gwybod bod y cynnwys yn ddiogel.

Caution: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links, open attachments or scan QR Codes unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning NRW,

As you will be aware, we are appointed by Welsh Government to prepare an EIA for the River Dee Bridge Replacement Scheme.

As part of our work, we would like to understand more about the water quality of the river Dee as it passes through the Queensferry area. We would like to ascertain if there have been any recent or historic pollution incidents in the area that have affected the river.

Please could you advise if NRW hold any records of pollution incidents in this area?

Many thanks

Regards

Jon

Jon Stoddard

Principal Landscape Architect and Environmental Coordinator

Richards, Moorehead & Laing Ltd

e j.stoddard@rmlconsult.com

t 01824 704366 ext. 115

m 07701 362290



Keep up to date
by following [RML](#)
on social media



Richards, Moorehead & Laing Ltd Registered in England and Wales Company No: 1848683

Registered office: 1 Llys Clwyd, Cwrt Y Dderwen, Ffordd Celyn, Ruthin, Denbighshire, LL15 1NJ

As we want to ensure our service to our customers is the best it can be, we would really value your feedback. If you have a spare minute or so, please [click here](#) to tell us how you think we did.



**Creu Lleodd Cymru
Placemaking Wales**

Llofnodydd y Siarter

Charter Signatory

This message and any attachments are confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this mail in error or are not the intended recipient, please notify Richards, Moorehead & Laing Ltd immediately and then delete it from your system. Do not disclose the contents to any other person.

This communication represents the originator's personal views and opinions, which do not necessarily reflect those of Richards, Moorehead & Laing Ltd.

Although Richards, Moorehead & Laing Ltd takes care not to pass on any viruses, it is your responsibility to check this e-mail and any attachments before using the information. We do not accept any liability for any loss, damage or disruption caused by any virus that has not been detected or by the use of the data provided.

Richards, Moorehead & Laing Ltd reserves the right to monitor all internal and external communications at any time.

Think about it, only print this e-mail if necessary